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MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:   December 8, 2022 
TO:   Randy Scott, President, and Members of the Health Service Board 
FROM:   Abbie Yant, RN, MA Executive Director SFHSS 
RE:   Notice of the Black-Out Periods 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Pursuant to the Board’s Policies, the Board must be notified of Blackout Periods. This memorandum 
shall notify the Health Service Board (“Board”) of the San Francisco Health Service System 
(“SFHSS”) Blackout Period in connection with: 

1. The competitive bid process for actuarial services and associated health benefit consulting 
services and the 

2. The Annual Rates and Benefits for the 2024 plan year 
 
Prohibited Communications 
During these concurrent Blackout Periods, the Board is prohibited from any communications with 
potential SFHSS service providers on matters relating to SFHSS contracting for actuarial services or 
health plan benefits and administration, except communications on SFHSS matters during public 
meets of the Board or Board Committee Meetings. 
 
Communications include face-to-face conversations, telephone conversations, emails, text 
messages, letters, faxes, or any other social media, written or electronic communications. Any 
communications with service providers for reasons unrelated to SFHSS during the Blackout Period 
must be immediately disclosed in writing to the Executive Director and the Board. 
 
Blackout Period Timeframe 
The two blackout periods will overlap.  
 

1. The Blackout Period Competitive bid process for actuarial services and associated health 
benefit consulting services will commence on December 8, 2022, and conclude after the 
Health Service Board's final approval in June 2023. 

2. The Blackout Period Annual Rates and Benefits for the 2024 plan year will commence on 
December 8, 2022, and conclude after the Board of Supervisors' final approval of the health 
plan rates and benefits in July 2023. 

 
 
  
 
 


